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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of
MyLoanCare Venture Private Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
ON 31st MARCH, 2023

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of MyLoanCare Venture
Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company” or “the holding company”)and its wholly owned
subsidiary, MLC Finotech Private Limited (together referred to as “the group”), which comprise of the
Consclidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding
other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Change in Equity and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 as amended {“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) Inthe case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March
31, 2023;

(b) In the case of Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including ather comprehensive income), of
the consolidated loss for the year ended on March 31, 2023;

{c} Inthe case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated statement of change in equity,
its consolidated cash flows and the consolidated change in equity for the year ended on March 31,
2023.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs} as specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsihilities under those Standards
are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Group.

3. Other Information
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, We have been

provided with the other information included in the Director’s Report and Annexure thereto, which did
not include the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.



Our opinion on the Consolidated ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information
referred to above and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Based on the audit work we have performed; we have nothing te report in this regard.
4. Responsibility of Management for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, changes in equity of
the group and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India and other applicable Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the Consolidated ind AS Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the group are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or [0 cease operalions, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are also responsible for
overseeing the group's financial reporting process.

5. Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial 5tatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professicnal
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ identify and assess therisks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and



obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial controls
with reference to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consofidated Ind AS Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the tinancial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities or business activities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the holding company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report uniess law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

6. Other Matters



We have nothing to report in the "Other Matters" section of this independent audit report except for:

a) The holding company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the previous year
and accordingly there was no requirement for preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
Hence, comparative previous year figures are not disclosed in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
for the year ended as on March 31, 2023.

b) The subsidiary has been incorporated on October 11, 2022 and has commenced its business w.e.f.
November 10, 2022. Therefore, the statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement of the
subsidiary has been prepared by their management for the period commencing from October 11, 2022 till
March 31, 2023. The Ind AS financial statements of the subsidiary for the said period have been used for
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with applicable auditing standards, and our opinion on the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements is not modified.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (“the order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we report thereunder the matters specified
in paragraph 3and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
Ind AS financial statements

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {including other
comprehensive income), Consolidated statement of change in equity and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended on 31* March, 2023, dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act to the extent applicable, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding company as
on 31 March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding company, none of the
directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on 31 March, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) As Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company vide notification
no- 464 (E) of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 05.06.2015 (as amended on 13.06.2017), we are
not reporting in respect of the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the entities in the group and operating effectiveness of such controls.

g) As the entities included in the group are Private Limited Companies, the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the group.



h)

i)

i)

v)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The group does not have any pending litigation which would have impact on its consolidated
financial position.

The group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the group.

a) The respective managements of the Holding company and its subsidiary have represented
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
holding company or its subsidiary to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall:

I.  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or
lIl.  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The respective managements of the Holding company and its subsidiary have represented
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the holding
company or its subsidiary from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall:

I. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or

ll. provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c¢) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under subclause (iv) {a) and (iv) (b) contain any material mis-statement.

There was no dividend declared or paid during the year by the holding company and its
subsidiary. Therefore, the compliance with the provisions of section 123 of the
companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to them .

3. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 000038N



Shonmon xrmas Jha

Shankar Kumar Jha
(Partner)
Membership No.: 060042

o 23DE0042.86 QEVL

Flace: New Delhi
Date: 19/05/2023




MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
CIN : US5100DL2013PTC258637
Consolidated IndAS Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 = P R

‘A ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) - Property, Plant & Equipment 3 4329
{B) Right of Use Assets 4(a) 18555 =
(<) Intangible Assets 3 24.7¢
{d) Intangible Assets under Development 3 .
{e) Financial Assets
() Investments 5 108.64
(i) Loans 6 2.7
) (i)  Other Financial Assets 7 35.44
. () Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 8 100
1,121.45
2 Current Assets
3 {a) Financial Assets
[} Current Investments 9 1,200.81
{il} Trade Receivables 10 161.07
(W) Loans ' 3 480.43
[w) Cashand Cash equivaients 11 709.43
fv) Other Financial Assets 12 418.03
B Corestiaxassets 13 28.02
i Other Curreat Acets 14 7.65 |
3,005.44
TOTAL ASSETS 412689 |
B ELEY D LASLTES
=5~
oty S Gaotl 15 5.68
B TErwes emrey £0o0 @ oy 16 17.38
T Oty 17 3,595.47
3,618.53
s
@& Trers asEce
oo e = Landicy 4(b) 155.35
B oy Tew Foemeey 18 51.00
# } 206.35
2 Carent lamiices
W Frewcd Lanilties
R Stom Teem Lease Loty 4(b) 31.34
p=s e
- T sutmaecing S o TROT emapenes $nd small entarprises 19(a) 337
- Sasandoy D - i >
T o craditors ctaer than micro enterprises and small 19(b) 16.87
(8 Oer Feueca Lasites 20 66.93
(b}  Short Term Provisions 21 131.30
{c} Other Currese Eabilities : 22 52.20
302.m
TOTAL EQUSTY AND LUASE TES 4,126.89
For Thakur, Vaidyanath Alyar & (o For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For MYLOANGAAE VEN Ui o5 i ) O MTLUANLAREVENTURES PRARTE L 72D
=t ; d b —
Ga ‘"n:”_.g— : Me :
Gaurav GYptalor Mangj S Diecker
(Wholetime Director - (Director)
&CEQ)
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
Cansolidated IndAS Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 315t March, 2023
'm':'u'ssunc:ssm ’

= | Revenue from Operations 3 74583
— W Other income ’ 24 1245
; 4 Total income (I+l1) 758.28
IV EXPENSES ;
Employee Benefits Expenses 25 753.14
Finance Cost 26 9.74
Depreciation and amortization expenses 384(a) 4341
Advertising & Promotion Expenses . i 27 16.64
Network & Internet Expenses 8 7357
Other expenses 29 43254
Total Expenses (IV) 1,325.04
Vv  Profit/[loss) before exceptional items and tax (I-1V) (570.76)|
Vi Exceptional items " !
Vil Profit/ (loss) betore exceptions items and tax(V-V1) (570.76)
Vil Tax Bxpense:
) Qurrent Tax -
{2) Defierred Tax Liability / (Assets) including Reversals 8 1037
10.37
| m Profit o] for the year (VIFVE) ; . (s8113)
I Oover Comprebensive Income
A Eees vt el mot De reciassified to profit or loss
- Gain / fLossi on defined benefit plans (14.03)
- Bgorme tax on 3tove RETs ; 0.06
& bens iat el e recaasSed 10 profil or loss
- Saw [ Rasy) oe fir wakation of investments . (1.91)
: - PSoTe Ti aF 35O BeTS ) ! 5.
Vo Ot Compeahansivn income | (as8]
X . m_ . m‘mﬁﬂ-]‘r (597.01
Earmings Fer Seare Face Vaiue of T 10 per share):
- Basic 30 (1,022,76)
— 30 (263.00)
For Thakur, Vasyaeas Axar & (o WNQNWG“MMM
Chartered Accountants of MyloanCara ; URES £ANATE
e CRLRR : i Nalel
g =y For MYLOANCARE VENTURES FANA™™ LtI7 i) i
"mm i Qmw_g_ug‘o ‘
Shankar Kurmar 3 Gourav Geptariyy  Manoj Sha Ciecir
* (Partner) (Wholetime Director (Director) ;
- & CED)
2 DIN; 06663417 DIN: 02745526
UDIN; "JOquws %2 1
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 315t March, 2023

‘Reversal of Intangible Assets under Development ; 1.13
Interest on Refund of income Tax v
¥ Reversal of Depreciation due to change in accounting policy
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Change In Fair Vaie of Investments (47.73)
Realised Gain on Sale of Mutual Fund : (2.04)
Share based Payment Expenses - 4798
Interest on Lease Liability ; : 9.74
Change in Long Term Provisions . 37
Change in Short Term Provisions 12057
Actuarial Gain ' (14.03)}
Operating Loss Befare Working Capital Changes (399.91)
Changes ln Working Copital : 2 Z
Change in Trade Receivables (83.17)]
Change in Loans {Current & Non-Current) (1,173.89)
Crange in Other Financial Assets (Current & Non-Current) {SMHJ
Cange in Other Current Assets (128
Cmege i Curvent Tax Assets 3961
Targe 0 Trade Frane 12.08
Tusrge v Oty Francal Labilites : 16.68
- Cuaege in Cuter Carment LabSities 4422
Crsh Gemeraned fromyiused ln) Opavating Activities
As2 interest Fecpwed oo income Ta Refund 5.06
,meg&mmm : (1,603.07)
(8) CASH ROW FAOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Tangisie anc Intanginie Astets (75.98)|
Ssle of TargDe wre Ptangiowe Alsets 185
Investrent mad2 = DR - (5,496.99)
Irvesiment © FOR Receemes 510899 |
Investment made in Corporace Bonds Redeemed ; | 117.71
investment made in Mutual Fund : (1,201.04)
Investment in Mutual Fund Recesmed 47.96
Realised Gain on Sale of Mutual Fund 2.04
|NET CASH INFLOW / (GUTFLOW) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,494.36)

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED




(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: :
Proceeds from Issue of Preference Shares . 3,657.61
Principal elements of Lease payments (13.88)
Interest on Lease Liability (e.74)
Security Deposit Paid (5.81)
|NET CASH INFLOW / (OUFLOW) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES j 3,628.18
= Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+8+C) 53075
— Im_—uwmww_uhwﬂmm J7ees
— |Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year : 709.43
Companents of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year:
Cash in Hand ' 0.03
Balances with Banks
- In Current Account with Banks 29.19
- in Fixed Deposits with maturity of less than 3 Months 680.00
{stamps In Hand 021
Non-Cash financing and investing activity
- Acquistion of Right of Use Assets - 206.39
- Recognition of Lease Liability (Current & Non-Current) 186.69
For Thakur, Vaidyanath Alyar & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors -
Chartered Accountants < uumu\ﬁummm
o For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED PO M RESTRAATE UMIED
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
CIN : U65100DL2013PTC258637

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended 31st March, 2023

1) EQUITY CAPITAL

—

Add: Issued during the Year 25,338 2.53
Less: Equity Shares issued to ESOP Trust (Refer Note 15.2) (25,338) (2.53)|
Shares Outstanding at the End of the Year 56,820 5.68

res|
11,367 2

dd-: issued during the Year 1,62,416 16.24

Shares Outstanding at the End of the Year 1,73,783 17.38

11) INSTRUMENTS ENTIRELY EQUITY IN NATURE (Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares)

Profit / (Loss) for the Year - (581.13) - - - {581.13)|
. |Other Comprehensive Income - {13.97) - - (1.91) (15.88)

Total Comprehensive Income (595.10) - (1.91)]  (597.01)]

Premium on issue of Equity Shares 397.16 - - - = 397.16

|Premium on issue of C.C.P.S. Shares 3,641.37 - B - - 3,641.37

Amount recoverable from ESOP Trust (357.16) - - (397.16)

Share based payment to employees for - - 4798 - - 47.98

the year .

Balance as at 31st March 2023 4,539.08 | (1,005.76) 47,98 4.49 9.68 3,595.47

* Reserve fund created under Section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act

Foe MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRI LEATED

il

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRINAIT LIITED
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited

(CIN: Us5100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited, formerly known as My Finance Care Advisors Private Limited, (“the Company” or the
= “holding company “) was Incorporated in India on 3rd October, 2013. The corporate office of the Company Is situated at Plot
= No: 131, Ground Floor, Sector 44, Gurugram — 122003 and registered office of the Company Is located at 405, Starlite Apartment,

Sector 14 Extension, Rohini, New Delhl -110085. The Company s a RBl-registered non-banking finance company (_NEFC} bearing
CoR No: N-14.03560 and classified as a Types-ll base layer NBFC under the category Investment and Credit Company (NBFC-

icc).

MLC Finotech Private Limited (“the subsidiary’) was incorporated in India on 11*" of October, 2022 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at Plot No: 131, Ground Floor; Sector — 44, Gurugram — 122003,

These consolidated Ind AS financial statements comprise the company and its wholly owned subsidiary, MLC Finotech Private
Limited (together referred to as the “group”). The wholly owned subsidiary was Incorporated on October 11,2022 and being
the first year of the consolidation, previous year figures have not been disclosed in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

The group s primarily engaged in providing 100% digital, paperless instant personal and business loans. The group is also
_ engeged in the business of providing consultancy, advisory, technology and marketing solutions and services in relation to loans
and cards, intermediation, developing software and providing services in relation to data processing, financial data analysis,
infarmation systems and data communications systems and acts as consultant and/or intermediary for matters relating directly

or indirectly to loans, borrowings.

2.1. Disclosure of Accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation and Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(hereinafter referred to as the “Ind AS") notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) along with other relevant
provisions of the Act, the Master Direction-Non Banking Financial Company- Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit Taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,2016 as amended and notification for Implementation of Indian Accounting Standard vide
circular RBI/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.N0.1058/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13,2020 (RBI's notification for
Implementation of Indian Accounting Staridards} issued by REL The consolidated Ind AS financial statement has been prepared
on a going concern basis.

NN ATA

. These consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for financial instruments
which have been measured at fair value, Further, the carrying values of recognized assets and liabilities that are hedged items
in fair value hedges, and otherwise carried at amortized cost, are adjusted to record changes in fair value attributable to the
risks that are being hedged.

These consolidated Ind AS financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest
lakh, except when otherwise indicated. -

b) Presentation of financial statements ;

The Group presents its consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with presentation requirements of Division Il of
Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule Hll). Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally
reported gross in the consolidated balance sheet. They are only offset and reported when Ind AS specifically permits the same
or it has an unconditionally legally enfarceable right to offset the recognized amounts without being contingent on a future
event, Similarly, the group offsets income and expenses and reports the same on net basis when permitted by Ind AS

specifically.

L ]

. For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIWITED oy MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

& £l ——
@ﬁw Director Director




MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Flnandal Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

¢} Recent Accounting Developments

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023 as below:

" Ind AS 107- Financial Instruments: Disclosures

The amendment relating to Ind AS 107 requires entities to disclose thelr material accounting policy information with regard to
financial instruments rather than their significant accounting policies.

Ind AS 1- Presentation of Financlal Statements
The amendment includes: : ;
- - Companies should disclose their material accounting information rather than their significant accounting policies, and
- Accounting policies related to immaterial transactions, other events or conditions which are themselves immaterial are not
required to be disclosed;
- Companies need to clarify that not all accounting policies that relate to material transactions, other events or conditions are
material to a company’s financial statements. -

Ind AS 12- Income Taxes

The amendment clarifies how companies should account for deferred tax on certain transactions- e.g., leases and
cecommissioning provisions. The amendment narrows the scope of the initial recognition exemption, so that it does not apply
to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences, such as leases and decommissioning provisions,

Thus, companies should recognise a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liabllity for temporary differences arising on initial
_ recognition in such transactions.

a Ind AS 34- Interim Financial Reporting :
The amendment states that entities should disclose their material accounting policy information in their interim financial
statements, rather than their significant accounting policies.

d) Current and Non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non- current as per group’s operating cycle and other criteria set out
in the Schedule Ill (Division 1) to the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time. The group has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 manths for the purpose of current or non- current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.2. Use of Estimates, judgements and assumptions
The preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and the
accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on a going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
eslimates are revised, and future periods are affected. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
- requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future psriuds. Changes In estimates are
reflected in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in the period in which changes are made and if material, their effects
are disclosed in consolidated notes to accounts.

Critical estimates and Judgments

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of jJudgment or complexity, and of items which are
maore likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally
assessed. Detalled information about each of these estimates and judgments Is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

For MYLOANCARE VERTURES ¢/ 4472 For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
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(CIN: U65100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:
»  Estimation of defined benefit obligation- Refer Note no. 32 & 33
7 Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward tax losses- Refer Note no. 8
»  Leases- Refer Note- Refer Note no.4
»  Share based payments- Refer Note no. 34

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including

expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the group and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. :

2.3. Principle of Consolidation

* Subsidiary is an entity over which the holding company has control. The group controls an entity when the group is exposed to,

or has rights to, variable returns from its investment with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power

to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to
the group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group. The group combines the
financlals statements of the holding company and its subsidiaries line by line basis by adding together like items of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of

the transferred asset. Accounting policies of the subsidiary have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the group. 1

Non-controlling Interest [NCl)
NCI are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s net identifiable assets at the date of acquisition. Changes in
the Group's equity interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions,

Profit or loss and each component of other i:omprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of
the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the noncontrolling interests having a deficit balance.

" Non- controlling interest will be presented in the consolidated balance sheet within equity, separately from the equity of the

owners of the parent. Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing control of
the subsldiary are equity transactions (i.e., transactions with owners in their capacity as owners).

2.4. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit before tax Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue
generating, operating, investing and financing activities of the group is segregated.

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In value.
: -

2.5. Property, plant and equipment [PPE) and Intangible assets

Property, Plant and equipment (PPE)
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at Cost of Acquisition less Accumulated Depreciation and impairment (if any). Cost

. of acquisition includes all taxes, duties, freight and other direct attributable costs of bringing the assets to working condition

for intended use. Subsequent expenditure related to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31™ March, 2023

associated with these will flow to the group and cost of item can be reliably measured. Other repairs and maintenance costs
are expensed off as and when incurred.

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between net disposal

proceeds and the carrying amount of assets) is included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized. 3

= Intangible Assets
— Software’s which are not integral part of the hardware are classified as intangibles and are stated at cost less accumulated

amortization and any accumulated impairment. Intangible Assets are amortised on straight line method over the useful life of
the asset, :

Intangible Assets under Development:

Assets which are not ready for intended use or in development are classified as Intangible Assets under Development. These
are carried at cost comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributing borrowings costs. As at March 31,2023,
the group does not own any intangible assets under development.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment Is provided on Straight Line Method on the basis of useful lives prescribed In
Part "C" of Schedule Il to Companies Act, 2013 read with Section 123 of the said act.

‘Depreciation’ Is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount over its useful lives. The depreciable amount is arrived at
after deducting the ‘residual value’ from its cost. The group assumes the ‘residual value’ to be NIL. Where, during any financial
year, any addition has been made to any asset, or where any asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed, the
depreciation on such asset is calculated on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the date
on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

The group has used following useful lives to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and Equipment:

Asset Category - Useful Lives (in years)
Computer and Laptops including Computer Peripherals 3
Computer Software : 3
Furniture and Fittings* 7
Office and Telephone Equipment* 3

’ *For these class of assets, based on internal assessment the monagement believes that the useful lives as given above best
represents the period over which the management expects to use these assets. Hence, useful lives of these assets are different
from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.6. impairment
I) Overview of principles for measuring expected credit loss ('ECL’) on financlal assets. » :
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company is required to measure expected credit losses on its financial instruments
designated at amortized cost and fair value through other comprehensive income. Accordingly, the Company is required
to determine lifetime losses on financial instruments where credit risk has increased significantly since its origination. For
other instruments, the Company Is required to recognize credit losses over next 12 months period. The Company has an
option to determine such losses on individual basis or collectively depending upon the nature of underlying portfolio. The
Company has a process to assess credit risk of all exposures at each year end as follows:
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(CIN: U65100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

Stage 1

These represent exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recogniticn or that has
low credit risk at the reporting date. The Company has assessed that all standard exposures [Le., exposures with no
overdues) and exposure up to 90 days overdue fall under this category. In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company
measures ECL on such assets over next 12 menths.

Stage 2 .

These represent exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or that has
low credit risk at the reporting date. The Company has assessed that all substandard exposures (Le, exposures with
overdues) and exposure up to 18 months overdue fall under this category. Accordingly, the Company classifies all
exposures with overdue exceeding 90 days but not more than 18 months at each reporting date under this Stage. The
— Company measures ECL on stage 2 loans over next 12 months.

Stage 3

All exposures having cverdue balances for a period exceeding 18 months are considered to be defaults and are classified
under this stage. Accordingly, the Company measures lifetime losses on such exposure. Interest revenue on such contracts
which is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to Lthe amortized cost {net of impairment allowance) instead of
the gross carrying amount.

When estimating ECL on a collective basis for a group of similar assets, the Company applies the same principles for
assessing whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since Initial recognition.

Methodology for calculating ECL
The mechanics of the ECL calculation involve the use of following key elements:

Probability of default (PD) - The probability of default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon
(12-month or lifetime, depending upon the stage of the asset). PD estimation is done based on historical internal data
avallable with the Company. For credit impaired assets, a PD of 100% has been applied.

—
—
=1

Exposure at default (EAD) - It represents an estimate of exposure of the Company at a future date after considering
repayments by the counterparty before the default event occurs. The outstanding balance as at reporting date Is
considered as EAD by the Company. Considering the PD determined above factors in amount at default, there is no
separate requirement to estimate EAD,

Loss given default (LGD) - It represents an estimate of the loss expected to be incurred when the event of default occurs.
The Company uses historical loss data/external agency GO for identified pools for the purpose of calculating LGD.

Definition of default and cure
The Company considers a financial instrument as defaulted and classes it as Stage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculations
typically when the borrower becomes 18 months past due on contractual payments. The Company may also classify a loan
in Stage 3 if there is significant deterioration in the financial condition of the borrower or an assessment that adverse
‘ market conditions may have a disproportionately detrimental effect on the loan repayment. Thus, as a part of the
qualitative assessment of whether an instrument is in default, the Company also considérs a variety of instances that may
indicate delay in or non-repayment of the loan, When such events occur, the Company carefully considers whether the
event should resultin treating the borrower as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether
Stage 2 is appropriate.

g

Write-offs
Loans are written off (either partially or in fully) when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case
when the Company determines that the barrower dogs not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs. All such write-offs are charged to the statement of profit and loss.
Any subsequent recoveries against such loans are credited to the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

i) Non- financial assets
The carrying amount of non-financial assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factors, An impalrment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of maney and risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price,
recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life -

2.7. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of cash, receivables or other consideration arising in the course of the ordinary activities of an
enterprise from the rendering of services, and from the use by others of enterprise resources yielding interest, royalties
and dividends. Revenue is measured by the charges made to customers or clients for services rendered to them and by the
charges and rewards arising from the use of resources by them. In an agency relationship, the revenue Is the amount of
commission and not the gross inflow of cash, receivables or other consideration.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the company and revenue can
te reliably measured. The group recognises revenue as follows:

i Income from Financing Business:

- Interest Income: Interest Income is recognised on an accrual basis using effective interest rate method (EIR). The
effective interest method calculates the amortised cost of a financial instrument and allocates the interest income over
the relevant period. When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired or when the principal is outstanding for more than

: 90 days, and is, therefore, regarded as 'Stage 3' & ‘Stage 2’ respectively, the company calculates interest income to the
extent recoverable. If the financial assets cures and Is no longer credit impaired, the company reverts to calculating
interest income on a gross basis.

- Processing Fees Income: The Company recognizes processing fees charged on loans an the basis of the effective interest
rate of the loan. Processing fees are charged at the time of disbursement of the loan. The processing fees impact the
effective interest rate of the loan over its term and are recognized as income over the term of the loan. The unamortised
amount of processing fees will be shown as "Revenue Recelved in Advance” under the Other current liabilities in the
financlal statements. [Refer Note No. 22)

- Fees Income, Service and Administration Charges- These includes fees collected for services rendered such as fees
income, bounce charges, foreclosure fees, part payment charges, instrument swap charges, bounce charges etc. These
income are recognised on collection or accrual basis, whichever is earlier, The excess of revenue over the billed amount
is carried under the head "Trade Receivables” as Unbilled Revenue (Refer Note No: 10) in the financial statements.

- Income from Bonds- Income from bonds of corporate bodies and from government bonds are recognised on accrual
basis using the Effective interest rate method (EIR). Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable that the
economic benefit will flow to the company and revenue can be reliably measured.

- Interest Income on Fixed Deposit- Interest income s recognized on accrual basis as dofie by bank on account of deposits
standing at the end of the financial year considering the time period of maturity and rate of interest. However, for
deposits that have been matured during the year, interest has been recognised on receipt basls.

ARV DRAE TR

il. Revenue from Commission & Brokerage / sale of advertising space:
Revenue from commission/brokerage/sale of advertising space is computed based on the commission percentage calculated
on the amount of the loan disbursed from such lender to the customers. Revenue is to be recognized at a point in time when
_the related services are rendered as per the terms of agreement along with its addendum with the customer. Revenue is

= =

For MYLOANCARE VERTURES PRIVATL LIATED o AYLOARCARE VERTURES PRIVATE LIAITED

\~/ Dirsctor




MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023

recognised within 30 days from the end of calendar month in which it has accrued or at the time of actual billing, whichever is
earlier.

While recognizing revenue of the subsidiary, revenue from operations is calculated after netting-off the Deficiency Claim.
Deficiency Claim is paid by the subsidiary to its customers and has been reccrded as a liability in the financial statements of
the subsidiary and the corresponding revenue recognized in the current period has been reversed. The amount of deficiency
claim paid, including any interest or penalties associated with the claim, is X 15,57 Lakhs.

Revenue also includes unbilled revenue in respect of services rendered to various clients up to the end of the financial year for
which the invoices are raised and realised in the subsequent financial year(s). Unbilled revenue is shown under “Trade
receivables” as Unbilled Revenue (Refer Note No: 10) in the consolidated balance sheet.

2.8. Forelgn currency transaction
Functional and Presentation Currency

items included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the group are measured using the currency of the primary
economic enviranment in which the group operates (‘the functional currency’) i.e., Indian rupee (%), which is group’s functional
and presentation currency. ‘

Initial Recognition-Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded in the reporting currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transactions.

Subsequent Recognition- Monetary items denominated in foreign currency and oulstanding at the balance sheet date are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date. Resultant exchange differences arising on the
receipt/payment or restatement of assets and liabilities are recognized as income/expense in the Consolidated Profit and Loss

Account.
—
——
=== 2.9. Leases
— ]
—
= The group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That s, if the contract conveys the right to

contral the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Where the group s a lessee

The group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all its leases. Leases are recognised asa right-of-use asset
representing a right to use the underlying assets and a corresponding lease liability to make lease payments at the date at which
the leased asset is available for use by the group,

i Lease liability

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include the net present
value of the future lease payments. .

EAIEA AR MR

The lease payments include fixed payments {including in substance fixed payments, if any) less any lease incentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.
The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the group and

* payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the group exercising the option to terminate. Variable
leasa payments that do not depend on an index or a rate re-recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or condition
that triggers the payment occurs. Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension cplions are also included in
'the measurement of the liability.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023

The leate payments are discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments are allocated between
sricizal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period 50 as to produce a constant periodic
rats of imerest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

| Right-ofuse assets

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability and lease payments
made before the commencement date.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term on a straight-line basis. Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated deprecistion and impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-cf-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received.

2.10. Employee Benefit
The group classifies post employment benefits as either defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans, Under a defined
contribution plan, the group’s only obligation is to pay a fixed amount with no obligation to pay further contributions if the fund
does not hold sufficient assets to pay all the liabilities. The expense under these plans is recognized as expense during the period
when the employes provided service. Under a defined benefit plan, it is the group's obligation to provide agreed benefits to
the employees. The present value of the defined benefit obligations is calculated using the projected unit credit method.

1. Defined benefit plan

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity and compensated absences, the cost of providing benefits is determined using
the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date, Re- measurement,
comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan asset, is reflected
immediately in the consolidated balance sheet with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period
in which they occur. Re-measurement recognized in other comprehensive income s reflected immediately in retained earnings
and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognized in consolidated profit and loss in the period of a plan

amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined liability
or asset. (Refer Note 32 & Note 33)

2. Defined contribution plan

", Under defined contribution plan, the group contributes to the Employee’s Provident Fund / Employees State Insurance/ Labour
Welfare Fund maintained under the relevant schemes of the Central Government and the State Government and the same is
£ ‘ charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The contributions are made to registered fund administered by

government. The obligation of the group is limited to amount contributed and it has neither further contractual nor any
constructive obligation.

A.  Provident Fund

Dt i i
The group has a defined contribution plan in respect of provident fund. Contributions are made to Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner for employees at the rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations. The expense recognised during the year
ended 31st March 2023 towards defined contribution plan is X 23.61 Lakhs {Refer Note no. 25)

8. Employee State Insurance

The group has a déﬂned contribution plan in respect of Employee state Insurance. The expense recognised during the year
ended 31st March 2023 towards defined contribution plan is % 0.58 Lakhs (Refer Note no. 25)
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

C  Haryana Labour Welfare Fund

The group has contributed in respect of Haryana Labour Welfare Fund. The expense recognised during the year ended 31st
March 2023 towards defined contribution plan is X 0.48 Lakhs (Refer Note no. 25)

3. Swandard Share based Payment

Equiy-settied share based payments to employees are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
Details regarding the determination of the fair value of equity-settled share based payments transactions are set out in Note
no. 34,

The cost of equity-settied transactions is measured using the fair value method and recognized, together with a corresponding
Increase In the “Share based payment reserve” In reserves. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions
st each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the company’s best
estmate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit and loss for the year represents the movement in cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and
end of that year and is recognized in employee benefits expense.

2.11.  Earning per shar (EPS)
The group reports Basic and Diluted Earnings per Shares in accordance with Ind AS 33 *Earnings per Share.”

Basic eamings per equity share are computed by dividing Net Profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after
deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during

- the year. The weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events including a bonus
issue, bonus element in a right issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share split.

— Diluted Earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares. In computing the dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that either reduces
the earnings per share or increases loss per share are included.

I

%
=
=
—
=
=
=

2.12. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of ane entity and a financial liability or equity instrument
of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the entity when the entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

» Financial Assets
Classification:

" The group classifies its financial assets in the fallowing measurement categories:

-
3 »  Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income or through profit and loss)
and
e Those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the group's. business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows. - ;
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

initial Measurement

Financial assets are initially recognized on the trade date, ie., the date that the group becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument. The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their purpose and

characteristics and the management’s intention when acquiring them. At initial recognition, the group measures a financial

— asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly

— attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through pmﬁt or
— loss are expensed in profit or loss.

=— Subsequent measurement
= . For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following categories:
“=  Financial assets at amortized cost
- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
- Equity instruments and mutual funds

Financial assets at amortized cost:

Loan Portfolio Is subsequently measured at amortized cost where:

Contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)
on the principal amount outstanding; and are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by holding to collect
contractual cash flows.

After initial measurement, these financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR} method less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the consolidated profit or
loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. The measurement of
credit impairment is based on the three stage expected credit loss mode! described in Impairment of financial assets {refer note
2.6 (i)}

* Financlal assets at falr value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are carried at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value
changes are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl). However, the company recognizes Interest income,
impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. On
derecognition of the financial asset other than equity mstmments cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI Is
reclassified to consolidated statement of proflt and loss.

E.qulty Instruments and mutual funds

Equity Instruments and mutual funds included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recogni:ad
In the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

> Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of
financial liabilities. Financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the

" proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.
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(CIN: US5100DL2013PTC258637)
- Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Sobsegquent Measurement

Afver initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses
2re recognised in consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss ‘Wwhen the liabilities are derecognised as wall as through the EIR
amortisation process. Amortised cost Is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation Is included as finance costs in the consolidated statement of
profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability Is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lia bility
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit and loss.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an Intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and
—— settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency.

I

» Fair value measurement
‘The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investment in mutual funds at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

The company’s accounting policies require, measurement of certain financial instruments at fair values (either on a recﬁrriug
. ornon-recurring basis). Also, the fair values of financial instruments measured at amortised cost are required to be disclosed in
- the said consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

4 Accordingly, the Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows.

Level 1 financial instruments - Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active
~ markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company

considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading actlvities with regdrds to the volume and liquidity of
the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance
sheet date.

- Level 2 financial instruments - Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived
from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument's life.

_ Level 3 financial instruments - include one or more unabservable input where there is little market activity for the
asset/liability at the measurement date that is significant to the measurement as a whole.
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited

(CIN: US5100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023

i35 Selated Party Disclosure

Disciosure of Related Party transactions as required by the accounting standard is furnished in the Notes to Accounts. Refer
e 31

134 Segment Reporting

= The Compainy's reporting segments are identified based on activities/products, risk and reward structure, organization structure

a0e pternal reporung System. Segment revenue and expenses include amounts, which can be directly attributable to the
segmen and aliocable on a reasonable basis. Segment assets and liabilitles are operating assets/liabllities employed/incurred
by the segment which are directly attributable to the segment or can be allocated on a reasonable basis,

The company primarily has two segments of business - Financing Business and Marketplace Business. The company has
Ssciosed the segment reporting as per Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” in Note no. 33.

115, Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities

Depending upon the facts of each case and after due evaluation of legal aspects, claims against the Company are accounted for
2¢ sither provisions or disclosed as contingent liabilities.

i. Recognition of Provision :

A provision is recognized when the group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, when itis
probable that an outflow of resources embodying ecanomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions |excluding Gratuity and Leave Encashment) are not discounted
to their present value and are determined based on management estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance

sheet date.

#i. Recognition of Contingent Liabilities :

A contingent liability is recognised where there is possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not,
require an outflow of resources or where the same cannot be reliably estimated. In respect of statutory dues disputed and
contested by the group, contingent liabilities are provided for and disclosed as per original demand without taking into account
any interest or penalty that may accrue thereafter. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability
hut discloses its existence In the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,

jii. Recognition of Contingent Assets:

Contingent Assets are not recognised In consolidated ind AS financlal statements since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not 2
contingent asset and its recognition Is appropriate, A contingent asset Is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable, However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it Is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits
will arise, the asset and related income are recognised In the period in which the change occlirs.

2.16. Accounting for Taxes on Income

I. Current Tax :
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities In accordance with The Income Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those

— that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date, Current income tax relating to items recognized outside

profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

£ or MYLOAMCARE VENTURES PRVATE LIWITED
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited

{CIN: US5100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

i ODeferredtax
Deferred tax s provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
ol carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes,
Deferred ta3 assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
o the extent that it Is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
ssset o be uid 2ed. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed al each reporting date and are recognized to the extent
that it becomes probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
reaized or the liabiity is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
— reporting date.
Current and deferred taxes are recognized as income tax benefits or expenses In the consolidated income statement except
for tex related to the FVOC instruments. The group also recognizes the tax consequences of payments and issuing costs,
related to finandal instruments that are dlassified as equity, directly in equity.
The group only off-sets its deferred tax assets against liabilities when there is both a legal right to offset and it is the group's
intention to settie on a net basis.

fil. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

MAT paid in a year is charged to the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax for the year. The deferred tax
asset is recognized for MAT credit available only to the extent that it is probable that the group will pay normal income tax
and thereby utilizing MAT credit during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward and utilized. In the year in which the group recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the
consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset. The group reviews the "MAT credit
entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay
normal tax during the specified period.

2.17. Accounting for transfer and acquisition of Loan exposures

The company had placed a comprehensive board approved poﬁcv for transfer and acquisition of loan exposure under the
Reserve bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 2021 as amended.

»  Accounting for Transfer of loans which are not in default

As a transferor
Any loss or profit arising because of transfer of loans, which is realised. will be accounted for accordingly and recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit & loss of the transferor for the accounting period during which the transfer is completed.
However, unrealised profits, if any, arising out of such transfers, will be deducted from CET 1 capital or net owned funds for
= ' . meeting regulatory capital adequacy requirements till the maturity of such loans.
. As a transferee

For transferees, the acquired loans will be carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the outstanding principal at the time

i of the transfer, in which case the premium paid, should be amortised based on straight line method or effective interest rate

method, as appropriate. However, the outstanding/ unamortised premium need not be deducted from capital.
L

SRR

» Accounting for Transfer of loans which are in default

As a transferor

The valuation exercise for transfer may be carrled out internally. However, when the Company is acting as a transferor and the
credit exposure being transferred (without netting for provisions), singly, jointly or severally, is X 100 crore or more, it shall
obtain two external valuation reports.

The discount rate used by the transferor in the internal valuanon exercise shall not be less than:
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
{CIN: US5100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

= Weighted average cost of external capital

» (Coetracted interest rate charged

By loss o proft arising because of transfer of loans, which is realised, will be accounted for accordingly and recognised in the
Comsclicated Statement of Profit & loss of the transferor for the accounting period during which the transfer is completed.
Mowever, unreshsed profits, if any, arising out of such transfers, will be deducted from CET 1 capital or net owned funds for
mestog regulatony capital adeguacy requirements till the maturity of such loans.

¥ the company has no existing exposure to the borrower whose stressed loan account Is acquired, the acquired stressed loan
shall be classified as “Standard” by the transferee(s). Thereafter, the asset classification status of the loans acquired, will be
determined by the record of recovery in the books of the transferee(s) with reference to cash flows estimated at the time of
= transfer of the loan.

In case the Company has existing exposure to the borrower whose stressed loan account Is acquired; the asset classification of
the acquired exposure will be the same as the existing asset classification of the borrower with the transferee.

The Company shall make provisions for such loans as per the asset classification status in its books upon acquisition. Regardless
of the asset classification, if the net present value of the cash flows estimated while acquiring the loan is less than the
consideration paid for acquiring the loan, provisions will be maintained to the extent of the difference. For this purpose, the
discount factor shall be the actual interest rate charged to the borrower as per the original loan contract plus a risk premium
to be determined as per the transferee's Board approved policy considering the asset classification of the loan on the books of
the transferor. The risk premium may vary basis the classification of the asset but will be subject to a floor of 3 per cent,

2.18, Financial risk management objectives and policies

The group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The group
continues to focus on a system-based approach to business risk management. The group’s financial risk management process
seeks to enable the early identification, evaluation and effective management of key risks facing the business. Backed by strong
internal control systems, the current Risk Management Framework rests on policies and procedures issued by appropriate
authorities; process of regular internal reviews/audits to set appropriate risk limits and controls; monitoring of such risks and
compliance confirmation for the same. :

——
——
—
==
S,

A.) Market Risk

" Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and price risk. The group
has in place appropriate risk management policies to limit the impact of these risks on its financial performance, The group
ensures optimization of cash through fund planning and robust cash management practices.

I. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. As of March 31, 2023, the group has no debt, 50t ts not exposed to the risk of market
' Interest rate movements. '

il. Price Risk
The group invests its surplus funds in various debt instruments, fixed deposits and debt mutual funds, These comprise of
primarily debt based mutual funds (liquid investments), Corporate bonds and ﬂmd deposits. As on March 31,2023, all
mutual fund investments were in liquid scheme only.
Mutual fund investments are susceptible to market price risk, mainly arising from changes in the Interest rates of market
yields which may impact the return and value of such investments.

%
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
(CIN: UGSlBODLZOlSPTQSBEﬂ]
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

Set out below is the impact of 2 0,25% movement in the NAV of mutual funds and corporate bonds on the group’s loss

before tax:
. (% in Lakhs)
Particulars | changeinnav | Effect on loss before tax

March 31, 2023
Corporate bonds 0.25% (0.27)
=— -0.25% 0.27
Mutual funds : 0.25% (2.88)
= -0.25% 2.88

L. Foreign currency risk
; The Indian Rupee is the group’s maost significant currency. As a consequence, the group's results are presented in
Indian Rupee and exposures are managed against Indian Rupee accordingly. Foreign currency risk is the risk that the
fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes In foreign exchange rates. The
group's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the group's operating activities.
As there is no outstanding balance under the financial assets and financial liabilities which have to be settled in
foreign currency. Hence, exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates will not affect the financials.

B.) Credit Risk

Credit risk Is the risk of loss that may occur from defaults by Borrowers under loan agreements. In order to address credit
risk, the group have stringent credit assessment policies for client selection, Measures such as verifying client details,
online documentation and the usage of credit bureau data to get information on past credit behaviour also supplement
the efforts for containing credit risk. Further, customers due diligence procedures encompass various layers of checks,
designed to assess the quality of the proposed group and to confirm that they meet our criteria,

The group 's borrowers typically have limited sources of income, savings and credit histories and the loans are typically
provided free of collateral, The borrowers generally do not have a high level of financial resilience, and, as a result, they
can be adversely affected by declining economic conditions and natural calamities. In addition, the group relies on non-
traditional guarantee mechanisms rather than tangible assets as collateral, which may not be effective in recovering the

¢ value of loans.

In order to mitigate the impact of credit risk in the future profitability, the Company creates impairment loss allowance
basis the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for the outstanding loans as at balance sheet date. Refer Note 2.6(j) for details.

|

C.) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the group may not meet its financial obligations. Liquidity risk arises due to the

unavallability of adequate funds at an appropriate cost or tenure. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain

sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The group consistently generates
- sufficient cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities to meet its financial obligations as and when they

fall due.

Further, the maturity schedule for all financial liabilities and assets are regularly reviewed and monitored. The maturity

£
profile of the group’s financial liabilities and financial assets based on contractual undiscounted payments is given in the
table below:

WML R D

il

Fos MYLOANGHRE VEITUES k] 31 MTLOPACARE VENTURES PRNATE LEATED
d M. frr s
‘1 Director Director

; W

| I||I|I||||1r W



MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited

{CIN: US5100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023

(% in lakhs)
Particulars 0-180 Days 181-365 Days 1-2 Year More than 2 Year Total
As 3t March 31, 2023

- Trade payaties 20.24 - - - 20.24
= | Lease Sabites 14.79 1655 37.17 118.19 186.70
— - Oxher financial kabilities 66.93 + * - 66,93
= TOTAL 101.96 1655 | 3717 11819 | 27387
= Loan portfoiio 274.52 258.77 438.37 243.02 121468
— investments - 1200.81 . 13364 | 1334.45
= Financial assets (other) & 870.50 418.03 - 10.44 1298.97
— TOTAL 1185.02 187761 | 43837 387.10 | 384810

#t includes trade receivables, boiance with banks/Financials institutions and other financiol assets

chedule

1. Title deeds of Inmovable Property not held in name of the Company

As of the date of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements and during the financlal year, group does not hold / did not
hold any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee), neither individually nor jointly with others and hence the disclosure in respect of this is not
applicable. : '

2.  Rewvaluation of Investment Property

The group has neither hold nor purchased any investment property during the financial year and hence the disclosure In respect
of this is not applicable.

3. Revaluation of Prnpurfy, Plant and Equipment

During the financial year, the group has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment including (Right-of-use assets)
since the same is not vital with the size and nature of its business as estimated by the management. Hence the revaluation by
a registerad valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 is not required.

4. Revaluation of Intangible Assets

During the ﬂﬁandal year, the group has not revalued its intangible assets as it s not vital with the size and nature of its business
as estimated by the management. Hence the revaluation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies
(Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 Is not reguired.

5.  Loans or Advances granted to Promaters, ﬁir::tors, KMPs and related parties

During the financial year, the group has not granted any loans and advances to any of its Rromoters, Directors, KMPs and its
related parties (as defined in the companies Act,2013) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable on
.demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment and hence the said disclosure is not required.

‘6, Capital Work-in-progress ageing Schedule

During the financial year, group has neither undertaken any major capital expenditure for its expansion which raquire
substantial time to complete the required project nor has any project been suspended as on the balance sheet date and hence
_ the disclosure is not reguired.
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited

(CIN: Us5100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023

7. Intangible Assets under Development ageing Schedule

During the financial year, the group has not incurred any expenditure on account of Intangible assets under development.
Hence, the disclosure is not required to be made.

8. Details of Benami Property Held

During the year, no proceedings have been Initlated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the Rules made thereunder and hence the required
disclosure under Companies A{t'zou and rules there under is not required.

9. Security of current assets against borrowings

During the year, group has not obtained any borrowings including the Credit limit/ Overdraft facility from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence the required disclosure under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
there under is not required.

10. Disclosure relating to Wilful Defaulter

During the year, group has neither obtained any borrowings including the credit limit/ overdraft facility from banks or financial
institutions or other lender, nor has been categorized as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the
Act) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly
required disclosure under the Companies Act,2013 and rules there under is not required.

11. Relationship with Struck off Companies

During the year, group has not undertaken any transactions wlth companies struck off under section 248 of the Carnpanies Act, 2013
or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence the following disclosure is not required to be reported.

'12. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

During the year, group has not obtained any borrowings including the credit limit/ overdraft facility from banks or financial
institutions or other lender on which charge needs to be created on any of its assets and hence the requirement for creating the
charge is not applicable. As on the date of balance sheet date the company do not have any charges or satisfaction which are yet to
be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond statutory period.

13, Cémpllam with number of layers of companies

Duﬁng the financial year, the company has formed its wholly owned subsidiary i.e. “MLC Finotech Private Limited”. The Company is
alsa a subsidiary of PB Fintech Limited (referred as “Ultimate Holding company”) as on the date of balance sheet. The rule as per
clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,2017 is applicable. The company has
formed its subsidiary in compliance of the said rules and the disclosure is appropriately provided.

14. Compliance with approved s:ﬁeme{s] of Mn;ernents

.
During the year, the group has not made any application to the competent authority for any Scheme of Arrangements in terms of
section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act,2013. Therefore, the requirement of disclosures regarding the same is not applicable.

15, Ulillsat;uon of Borrowed funds and share premium

During the year, group has not obtained any borrowings from any bank or financial Institution and following is the required details
of the disclosures:
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
{CIN: US5100DL2013PTC258637)
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023

SNo. | Particulars

A Whese company has advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share | No
premasm or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

{i} directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

—— [ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries the
= company shall disclose the following:- 2

(A) Date and amount of fund advanced or loaned or invested in Intermediaries with complete
details of each Intermediary,

(8) Date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested by such Intermediaries to
other intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries along with complete details of the ultimate
beneficiaries.

(C) Date and amount of guarantee, security or the like provided to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

(D) declaration that relevant provisions of the Fareign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of
1999) and Companies Act has been complied with for such transactions and the transactions
are not vialate of the Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003) '

B Where a company has received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign | No
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that
the company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner | No
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficlaries) or

(i} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, the | No
company shall disclose the following:-

(il) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, the | No
: company shall disclose the foﬂowl_ng:-

(A) Date and amount of fund received from Funding parties with complete detalls of each | N.A.
Funding party. ;

B) Date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested by such lnter@edia_ries to | N.A
other intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries along with complete details of the ultimate
beneficiaries.

(C) Date and amount of guarantee, security or the like provided to or on behalf of the Ultimate | N.A,
Beneficiaries
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited

{CIN: U65100DL2013PTC258637) ‘
Notes forming part of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023

(D) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of | N.A.
1999) and Companies Act has been complied with for such transactions and the transactions
are not violate of the Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003)

‘:__ 16. Undisclosed Income

During the year, no proceeding has been initiated or pending against the group under Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules there under
nor any transaction is unrecorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or undisclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

17. Corporate Social Responsibility

As per secth:m 135 of Compi.nies Act, 2013, the provisions related to CSR actlvities apply on a company if, the company is having in
the preceding financial year:

(1) Net Worth > 500 crores, or

{ii) Turnover > 1000 crores, or

=
-
—
—
=
—
——
—
—|
—
;

(iii) Net Profit > 5 crores

However, the entities in the group do not qualify under any of the above-mentioned conditions. Therefore, the entities in the group
have not undertaken any CSR activities as required under section 135 read with Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. Detalls of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

During the year, the group has not undertaken any trade/ imﬁtmml: in Crypto/ Virtual currency, acwrd[nsly required disclosure
under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under is not required.
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MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited
Nites Forming Part of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 315t March, 2023
OM NO- USS 10000201 3FTCIS8637

e W § - Property, Paet & Equpment
Demaiy of e groue Property, Pant and Equipment and their carrying amounts are as follows:

ey basoce as oo 1st Agrid 2022 \ L 128

AaSnres Taie oo Te Tear 31.58 1263 iig 27.58 - -

Tesmcua | Reweriais made Coring The Tear (2.35] {1.02) - = 11.13)) {1.28)

Coery bsaewe as o 11s2 Mach 2023 4071 20,63 532 29.66 - -
B Accamatated Cepreciation & Amortmation

Opesing Saiance as on 1ut Aprd 2022 767 559 087 11 - -

Crarge for the Tear 9.15 748 157 4.36 - -

On Deistions made during the Year {2.35) (1.02) . . =

Ackstments for the Year (1.38) (3.08) {1.19) [0.57) -

(Reder Note 3.1 below) :

Closing Balance as on 31st March 2023 1312 9.00 1.25 4.90 - -
{e} Net Block

As at 31st March 2023 17.59 1163 4.07 24.76 - -

Mote No. 3.1 - Change in Estimates for Depreciation

_au'um-n'mummwhmm-wmmhmmdmmfmwmmm
method to the stralght line method for all of its assets. The group has adopted this new method on a retrospective basis. Accordingly, the financial
statements for the current year have been prepared using the new method. Similarly, the group has also changed their estimate of residual value from 5%

10 NiL value and the useful life as mentioned in Note No. 2.5

Note No. 4= Leases

This note provides Information for the leases where the Company Is a lessee. The Company has taken office premises on lease. Rental contracts are

typically made for a period of 1 year to 5 years. :

, @ Amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet
mmm:mm'mmmmmw

(8] Right of use Assots

{a) Gross Block

Opening Balance at the Beginning of the Year . .
Additions made during the Year 206.39 206.39
i Is / R Is made during the Year - -
Closing Bal. al the End of the Year 10639 206.39
[b) Accumaulated Depreciation
Opening Balance at the Beginning of the Year - -
Charge for the Year 2084 20.84
Adjustments for the Year - -
Closing Balance at the End of the Year 20.84 20.84
{]_Net Block
" Clasing Balance at the End of the Year . 185.55 18555
- ‘r "
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10,86,364 108.64
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MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited
-u—-audmmmwummmmmm
CIN NO- LESI000L013PTCS8637

e e——————————————

mwmuammm

23.85 ] - 3,85
Mew Assets orginated cuning the yesr 1,529.85 - . 1,529.85
Exposure repaid / matured / de-recognised (339.02) - . (339.02)}
interstage Transfer ;
-Stage 1 X - - - -
~Slage 2 {80.94) 80.94 - -
~Stage 3 - - - -
Gross Carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 1,133.74 BO.54 - 1,214.68

meofmmttahdmmm = _ : (% i Lakhs)

mmmm“ammn.mz 0.56 - - 0.56
; 056 - - 056
ECL created during the year g ¢ 1052 - - 10.92
ECL reversed during the year F 3 ] i
Interstage Transfer ! j
Stage1 A < e i
-Stage2 .10 810 3 3
-Stage 3 . - 3 2 4
Gross Carrying as at 31 March 2023 338 2.10 - 11.48

m?oﬁummmu Non - Curr

{a) Other Bank Balances
- In Fixed Deposit having maturity more than 12 months 25.00
(b) Secunty Depasits 10.44
TOTAL 3544

Disclor  ~  »




MylLoanCare Ventures Private Limited ]
mmmdmﬂauﬂmmmmuﬂwu@:mmm
N NO- USS100DL2013PTC258637

= Cpeteng Baianca tor the Year 131
Ade Created during the Year

- rioiging Compary 5.48
- Satmadacy Comosry 1.00
‘Leas Reversed during the Yed”

- roiding Compary i 1679
. - Swtralary Company =
Closing Balance for the Year 1.00

howding compony is not enviscging any profits as Rh Deferred Tax Assets is crected ond the reversal of ummu mmd-n.muu:hm
in the Statement of Profit & Lass. However, the Deferred Tox Assets mentioned aiave represents the Deferred Tax Assets of the subsidiory company.

mmummmmmmm 531
——— Interest on Lease Libility 95
i Impairment Loss Allowance 298
Revenue Received in Advance s ) 11.61
Sub-Total {a) 37.62 |
{B) ivems constituting Deferred Tax Liability |
Rent 742 ;
: in Fair Value of Investments 12.41 .
Sub-Total (b) 19.43 .
' Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (a-b] y 17.79

[3) Wems constituting Deferred Tax Assels

Provision for Gratuity I : : 0.23

Preliminary Expenses 228

Dopreciation difference due to Companies Act and Income Tax Act : 2041

Interest on Lease Ubllity 1135

Impalrment Loss Allowance b 11.48

Revenue Received in Advance 44.64

Sub-Total (a) 144.70 =
[b] iams constituting Deferred Tax Liability S

Rent : 28,55

h_!{"\‘ﬂﬂd!mlm 4773
Sub-Total (b) 76.28
Timing Differences (Net) [a-b) - : 6842

At Fair Value through Profit & Loss Account
(a) Investment in Mutual Fund (Quoted) - 1,200.81

TOTAL 1,200.81

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIATE LIWITED For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATT LIAITED
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MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited
mmmummmmmmmhmmmmm
N NO- UES100DL2013PTC258637

Ntz Sa. $a) - Investment in Mutual Fund (Quoted)
et o Motual Funds are valued st Fair Value. Detalls of Mutual Fund are shown below:

Subtotal A 19
Crngs Rpceha St

Umezured. camidered Good 70.24
Unbiled Revenue (Ra‘er Note No. 2.7) £8.64
158.88

Less impairment Loss Alowance® 3
Subtotal B 158.88
TOTAL [(A+8) 161.07
’Tﬂbm-mm.ﬂ”ﬂthﬂmmm Based on management’s t, no Impairment aliowance is

Y for trade receivables.

Note No. 10.1- Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

(a) Cashin Hand 0m
(b) Balances with Banks e :

- In Current Account with Banks 29.19

-Inl’hedbemhmmiycﬂmmsm . 680,00

(c) Stamps in Hand / " - en

TOTAL i 709.43

For MYLOANCARE VENTUREE PRNATE LIMITED FOI Wm VENTURES PRIVATE LTS




MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited
MNotas Forming Part of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 31st March, 2023

{a) Advance 1o Vendors !
{b) Prepaid Expenses : 7 202
I) Premium paid on Acquisition of Loan Portfolio 3

AR

TOTAL e - :
: 765

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED .y st OANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIW™D
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MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited
hotes Forming Pan of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 31st March, 2023

'hhw‘tﬂ-ﬁ

) lsswed Subscribed and Paid Up Share Capital (Refer Note 15.1 below)
1) Equity Shaves of Rs. 10 each

Note Wo. 15.1 - Reconcilation of Number of Shares as at the End of the Year

Opening Balance 3t the Beginning of the Year
Add: lssued during the Year
Less: Equity Shares Issued to ESOP Trust (Refer Note 15.2 below)

Closing Balance al the End of the Year
Note No. 15.2 - mmmmmmwwwomwmrmlumnuﬂmmmm
shares to its employees who axercises their ESOP Options after it's vesting period. Since, during the financial year neither aptions were vested nor the
options were exercised and as such no shares were issued. So these shares have not been considered as issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the

Company.

Nate No. 15.3 - The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10/- per share. Each shareholder Is entitied to one vote per
shares. In the event of the liquidation of the company, the holder of the equity shares will be entitied to receive any of the remalning assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be In proportion of the number of the equity shares held by the equity

shareholders.

i) Karuna Gupta
Ii) Deepak Gupta
*For colculation of Percentoge (%) qmmm«ummux above

For MYLOMNCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIWTED

A ' For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
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MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited ; :
Notes Forming Part of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 31st March, 2023

Shares (C.C.P.5.) of Rs. 10 each

ib) lssued, Subscaribed and Paid Up Share Capital

(i) Compuisory Convertibie Preference Shares (C.CP.5.) of Rs. 10 each

Opening Balance al the Beginning of the Year 11367 1.4
Add: issued during the Year 162,416 16.24
%Hmuuﬂu&ﬂdﬂum ldwi 1738

Note No. 16.2 - The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the
repayment of capltal : '

] Thcmpawln;mar-ﬂuud_mwunlem-mmm“hmhhmmmmuunudmm
ntuuammlwmummmmummhmummmmmm.mmdmmu
be carliest of the lollowing:
uzmwmwwmdmusummhmmhmﬁnmmwmmmmuw
any government authority; or i
b} expiry of 19 years from the date of aliotment of the C.C.P.5.. or
) any dale agreed by the holders of the C.C.P.5.

i)  The Holder of Convertible preference shareholder shall have right ta attend and vote uwaﬁﬂdeMbﬂ]umﬂwm:
on all matters. Dividend is payable on Convertible Prefernce Shares on  non-cumulative basis @ 0.01% p.a.

Note No. 16.3 - Detalls of each class of C.C.P.5. heid by its Hold

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE L0

b B oo

Bl d
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MyloanCare Ventures Privata Limited
Notes Forming Part of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statemants for the Year Ending 315t March, 2023

Bl Wared Barang
ki Seserws Furd a3 per Section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934

- On Issue of Equity Shares 1o Trust (Refer Note: 15.2) 397.16
- On lssue of CCPS 3,641.37
Less: Reserves used during the Year z

MMMMMTM(MW (397.16)
Cloting Balance 4,539.08

Prafit/ (Loss) for the Year -

Items of ather comprehensive income recognised directly in retained eamings
- Gain / (Loss) on Defined benefit plans net of taxes
* Less: Transfer to R Fund

Add: Reserves crealed during the Year On lssue of Equity Shares to Trust (Refer Note: 15.2) 397.16
uicmmwﬂfmmtm(u«uw 397.18)|
Closing Balance 157.63
(i) On Convertible Prafarance Sharas 7
Opening Balance 74007
Add: Reserves created during the Year 3,641.38
Less: Reserves used during the Year -
Closing Balance 4,381.45
- TOTAL (a+b) 9.08

Opening Balance
Add: Reserves created during the Year

Less: Rmu-ﬂdwhgﬂuﬁ_a_r

Closing Bal

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES FANATE LIVITEDFor MYLOANCARE

W% PRIVATE LIMITED
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MyloanCare Venturas Privata Limitad
Motes Forming Part of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 31st March, 2023
CIN NO- UB5100012013PTC258637 -

8] Total oustanding Sues of mks enterprises and small enterprises

v} Towl ding du dmﬁummmmnww
. TOTAL

19) [the principal amount due thereon remaining unpeid 1o any suppher 2 t the end of the year

(b} [the due th ining unpaid to any supplier as al the end of the year -
(¢} |the amount of interest paid under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the -
appainted day during the year

{d) |the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed -
day during the year) but withaut adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006)

(e} [Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year -

(f) |The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as -
b above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of
MSMED Act 2006

| TOTAL 337

Note No. 18.2 - Trade Payable ageing schedule

MSME 37 37
(i) _|Others 16.87 - - ;. 16.87

|tiii) |Disputed dues - MSME
{()_[Disputed dues - Others

{a) Payabie to Government Authorities 1446
{b) Payable to Employees 52.34
(¢} - Other Payables 013
; JoTAL 86.53

(b) Provision for Leave Encashment : § 112
{e) Provision for Expenses 12876

TOTAL 13130




MyloanCare Ventures Private Umited
Motes Forming Part of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 315t March, 2023

4§ mterest & Fees income from cusiomers (Refer Note 213} 231.06
(v] nteresz o foed ceposty 71.92
(W] interest on Corperate Bonds 9.79
{iv) Net Gain on Change in Fair Value of Financlal Instruments
- Unrealised Gan 41.73
- Realised Gain 204
{v) Discount Received on Purchase of Loan Portfolio 037
|ib}  Income from Marketplace Business:
- Income from Commission & Brokerage 37467
- Income from Sale of internet Advertising Space 7.5
TOTAL 745.53

Note No: 23.1 - Commission and brokerage income and Fees Income Includes unbilled revenue of % 75,89 Lakhs and R 9.75 Lakhs respectively for the FY
2022-23 which has been taken considering the revenue recognition policy of the company as mentioned in Note No. .7 - Revenue Recognition

Nete Not 23.2 - The amount of the deficiency claim paid, including any Interest or penalties assoclated with the claim, Is Rs. 15.57 Lacs. The Revenue from

operations has been shown after netting-off to the extent of Defickency claim.

Note No. 233 - Interest and Fees Incoma from customers

14393
Processing Fees 9732
Fees Income, Service and Administration Charges 35.45
276.70

Less: Revenue received in Advance (Refer Note No.: 2.7(1)) {44,
] TOTAL 232.06

(i} Interest on income tax refund 5,06
(i) Reversal of Depreciation due to Change In estimates (Refer Note No. 3.1) 6a7
(lii} Profit on Sale of Assets " 0.67
(lv) Interest on Security Deposit 055
l‘f‘l Miscellaneous Income -
TOTAL ¥ 1245

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIATED £




mwmm
" Notes F g Part of Conscldated IndAS Financial St
ON NO- LES1000L013FTCISEE3T

for the Year Ending 31st March, 2023

& other funds {Refer Note: 2.10(2)}

S welace Liperies

h!____

64.24 Lakhs ard ¥ 11.44 Lakhs respectively.

Rote No. 251 - Salary and Wages includes Directors Remuneration of % 91.60 Lakhs and Employer's Contribution includes ® 6,00 Lakhs as contribution
made by She company 1o provident fund on aczount of Director’ Remuneration for FY 2022-23. Similarly for the previous FY 2021-22, the figures stands at T

() Rent 15.21
(i) Commission Expense 218,85
(i} Technical & Software Subscription 112.10
‘] (iv) Legal & Professional Charges 26.94
{v} Government Fees, Rates & Taxes 12.86
{vi) Repalirs and Malntenance wn
(vil) Electricity & Office Expenses : 14.06
(viii) Traveliing & Conveyance Charges 843
(ix} insurance 113
(2} Loans Written Off 1.50

(xi) Bad Debis written off 3

(i) Change in Fair Value of Investments o,
(xiit) Impairment Loss Allowance 10.92
{xiV) Audit Fees - ; 7.33
432.54

TOTAL

m-mm

‘Eld

3.25

Tax Audit Fees 0.95

. Qther Certification Fees * 313
Out of Pocket in Note -29 (viil) above} 0.10

TOTAL 7.43

* Other Certification Fees includes % 0.83 Lakhs paid to outgoing auditors of the holding company for the limited review of Quarter 1 of Financlal Year

w0
For MYLGANCARE VERTURES PRIVATE LWTED HWWS?RWELMTED
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
Motes Farming Part of Consclidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 315t March, 2023
% 5O LSS 10001201 3FTC58537

-k Cecseton of bask Earnieg Per Share

B i) o) st Laatcn (X6 Lakde)

LI8 gt dvmage No. o Gty Shares Outstanding at the End of the Year (Face Value of % 10 rach)
S Sl Pur Shave 1O SV/IS

B Cicsistion of Dliused Basic Earnings par Share:

B Pooin / fssed after Tamation (X in Lakhs)
“m-u“mnumdhhnmvmdumml

51 Ase wegsied Avorage of Diuted Cquaty Shares

Wesghted Average No. of Adusted Eguity Shares Outstanding at the End of the Year (Face Value of ¥ 10 each)

* Me. Deepok Gupta was o dewctor of the company tll Bth ke 2007

{Xin Lakhs)
The transactions were carried out with the related parties and the balances of these related a1 8t 31t 2023 are:
A: Director Remuneration
Gaurav Gupta Payable 97.60
Total 97.60
B: Services Availed from Related Parties =
Paisabazaar m_ll!l Consulting l‘!lul_g Umited Payable 8.18
Total oA 818
C: Services provided ta Related Parties 3]
Shalini Gupta Receivable 047
] Total 017
D: Payment made by Related Parties on behalf of company
Gaurav Gupta Payable 078
- Total 0.78
E: Loan taken by Company from Related Parties and repaid during the yoar
Gaurav Gupta Payable 075
Total 0.75
Fi Advance Recoverable
| MytoanCare Ventures Private Limited EmpWelfare Trust (Refer Note: 15.2) Receivable 399.69
C Total 399.69
Gt Equity Shares Issued
MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited EmpWelfare Trust _ 2.53
j Total 253 |
H: Balances Outstanding at the End of the Year
Gaurav Gupta Payable 475
Total 475

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRAATE LINVTED Fot MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRNATE LIWTED
vt

Y-

Direciot
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Director
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Present value of the obligation at the beginning of the perlod 18.85
Interest cost 1.3
Current service cost - 9.80
Past service cost E
Benefits paid (if any) (1.43)
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year 11.21
Present value of the obligaticn at the end of the period 9.7
B! The amounts recognized in the balance sheet: g
Present value of the obligaticn at the end of the period 39,79
Fair vaiue of plan assets at end of period . =
Funded status (39.79)
Net Asset / (Lisbility) recagnized in balance sheet {39,79)
| €: The amounts recognized In the statement of profit and loss:
Current service cost 9,860
Interest cost 137
Past service cost d -
E gnized in the st of prafit and loss 1116
D: Other Comprehensive Incoma: :
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized 121
E: The assumptions employed for the calculations: .
Discount rate 7.39%|
Salary growth rate- 7.50%
Retirement Age (Years) : 58
Altritien Rate
- upto 30 Years : 8.00%
«From 31 to 44 Years F ; 4.00%
- above 44 Years 2.00%
Mortality Rate Inclusive of Provision for disability - - IALM (2012-34)
F: Other disclosures :
Present value of the obligation as at the end - 39,79
Fair valug of the plan assets as al the end -
Net Asset / (Uability) recognized in balance sheet (39.79)
Net actusrial loss/(gain) recognized 1121
G: Bilurcation of PBO at the End of the Year :
Current Lability : 141
Non-Current Liabllity 38.38

MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited
Notes Forming Part of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statemants for the Year Ending 31st March, 2023
OIN NO- US52000L2013PTC258637

Note No. 32 - Disclosure related 1o Gratuity Expenses

The Cormgany provides for gratuity ability under a defined benelit plan, under which vested employees are eligible for a lump sum payment at retirement /
death while n empicyment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each compieted year of service of part
Saveo! b eacess of six months. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service,

The Company's Lissility bs determined by the Actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method [*PUC Method®) at the end of each year. Actuarial Gain / Loss are
ecognised in the Stater of Profit & Loss In the year in which they arise. The Gratulty Plan is Non-Funded and the it ized in the 'S

Sranca statements Me a5 under:

A: Changes in present value of obligations:

|H: Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation
2) Impact of the change In discount rate . :
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period . 29,79

Ijimpact due to increase of 0.50% {2.50)
iilimpact due to decrease of 0.50 % 288
b) Impact of the change in salary increase .
Present Value of Dbligation at the end of the period 33.79
&} Impact due to increase of 0.50% - 11
b)llnnl_ctdmmd«umdu.sns {LE2)]

Fo MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRVATELINITED  £oe mvL OANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIATED




MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited
Notes Forming Part of Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 31st March, 2023

CIN NO- UES100042013PTC258637

Tecra Mo 33 - Dmcicsure related 12 Lsave Encashment
T 4 for Leave Encash to its employees other than di hereby at t, death while in employment or on termination of

— emgcymert of &0 Bmount equlvalent 1o no. of accumulated eamed leave balance, subject to 3 maximum of 30 leaves, multiplied by monthly salary at the
e of retresect Sesttycessation & divided by 30 Is paid to the employee. Management has assumed that ail leaves carried forwarded can be either

= weilioed or shed i pext 12 months. The Company's Liability is di ined by the A y using Projected Unit Credit Method ("PUC Method™) at the
e of eact pmar Aituarad Gan [ Loss we pnised in the Stat ﬂﬂﬁllhhhﬂhmmmmmmmkm

: i Fardes and e amourm recognized in the company’s financial statements are as under:
: : 8

A Canges o Vase of obigatons.
9.85

Value of the cbligation 32 the beginaing of the period
Carrent service cost 4.40
Past service cost .

4 Interest Cost 07
Benefits paid (if any) {d.31)
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on Obligation 2.60
Value of the cbligation at the end of the period 13.25

B8: The amounts recognized in the balance sheet:
Value of the obligation at the beginning of the period . 9.84
Expense recognized i : 771
Benefils Paid {a.31)
Net Uability recognized in the Balance Sheet 13.25 3
C: The amounts recognized in the statement of profit and loss: .
Value ol Obligations at end of the Year 13.26
Value ﬂmawdh\'w . 9.84
Benefits paid 3 431
mwinwmummw 4 .71
| D: Biturcation of PEO at the End of the Year
Current Liability 112
Non-Current Liability 1213
|E: The assumptions employed for the calculations:
Discount rate 7.39%]
Salary growth rate 2.
Retirement Age (Years)
Attrition Rate
~ upto 30 Years 8.00%
- From 31 to 44 Years 4.00%
~above 44 Years 2.00%
Leaves
- Leave Availment Rate : 2.50%
- Leave Encashment Rate while in Service : 5.00%
1ALM

Mortaiity Rate inclusive of Provision for disabillty _

For HYLDAIEARE VENTURES FRIVATE 7oy MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
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MyLoanCare Ventures Private Umited
Motes Forming Part of Consalidated IndAS Financial Statements for the Year Ending 315t March, 2023
CIN NO- UE5100DL2013PTC2S8637

; Mots Mo, 3 - Disciosure relating to Share Based Payment Expenses
The Company hes provided an Equity settied share based payment scheme to its employees. The detalls of such share based payment scheme are as
fafiows anc e same has been used by the valuer for recognising the expenses under Share based payment expenses using the Black Scholes Model:

Graced Vesting Feniod .
Darys following the expiry of 12 months from the Grant 40%
Days following the expiry of 24 hs from the Grant 30%
Days fellowing the expiry of 36 months from the Grant 30%
| Exercise Period 1Vlnhouﬂ!ldmofmlh‘oiop&_gu
== {Vesting Conditions Mini period of one year between Grant of options and vesting of

[B) The details of activity under MyloanCare Ventures Private Limited EmpWelare Trust ("ESOP Trust") with an exercise price of Rs.10 for the year

Particulars Grant 1
Options outstanding at the beginning of the year ]
Options granted during the year 6390

| Options excercised during the year 0

' Options lapsed during the year (600}
Options cutstanding at the end of the year 5790
c) Detalls of stock options Granted by the company : :

| Particulars Grant 1

[Share Price on Date of Grant (%) 2252
Exercise Price (1) ; 10

| Annual Volatilty (%) 39.48% - 67.25%
List of Options Granted during the Year 15-35
Risk Free Interest Rate (%) 5.76% - 6.6%
Expected Dividend Rate (%) 0%
Welghted Average Fair Value of Options 1567.45

(d) Share Based payment Administered through ESOP Trust
m&mowhuumdzs.mmnfmwmed!w-wumﬂmvmwmmtmpmﬁnrmrormmsmm
cmhﬁﬁvﬂ‘&&ﬂﬂ!—hhtmm,umﬂwasmuldlumndmmmenﬂendlmhumb-nﬂmhm
=— Capital and the advance given to Trust. Further, when the options would be exercised, the opth paid by the employee to the Trust shall be
transferred by the trust to the Company.

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES FANATZ Ui o *ﬂ' WLWUWES PRIVATC LIATTED
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MyloanCare Ventures Private Umited
mmmummmmuhmmmmnu

- in Sudsidior s i of cost in g with lnd AS 27.
, bank bal other than cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, cther financial assets/liabilities,

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equi
mmmmm-uwmu&whmmummmu»wkmmm

bl Fair Value Hicrarchy of assets and liabilities R
. ompany has used the bierarchy for dete g the fair value of investments as mentioned in Note No: 2.12

; NA.
(d) [Return on equity ratio (581.13)| 3,618.53 | -16.06%
(&) |Inventory turnover ratio NA.
[f) |Trade ivables turnover ratio NA.
Trade payables turnover ratic - NA.
{h) [Net capital turnover ratio : N.A.
i) |u¢tmnmun (s81.13)] 745,83 -77.91%
U |n-wmm capital employed (s70.76)] 3,824.88 -14.92%|
{k} | Return on investment 55.14 | 29.07 3.86%

Note No. 37 - Income and Expenditure in Forelgn Currency

SITED ForMYLOANCARE VENTURES PRVATE LINITED

For MYLOANCARE VENTURES PRIVATE LISHTE )




MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited
mmmdwmmmmmwmuummmm
CIN NO- UG51000L2013PTC258637

Note No. 38 - Disclosure relating to Transfer of Loan Exposure :
On 156t of january, 2023 the company has adopted a "Transfer of Loan Expasure Policy” under which the following takeover of loan assets (as
transferee) was done by the Company. The details of such loan expasure is as follows:

44.40 1.00
| Discount Rate 13% 25%
[Present value of Estimated Cash Inflows 45.93 0.94 0.92 3.16 56.07
Consideration Paid (B 45.93 0.94 0.92 3.16 56.07
|uhmmf(wmqn-n 7} 0.06 0.08 037 [0.92)

Discount received of ® 0.37 Lakhs on purchase of Loan Portfolio under Subv-Standard Assets has been recognised as | t the Premium pald
nutdobmnxtmumunmﬂmmmmmmnmmuhuMnmmmmmmwm“m
e amortised over the life of the portiolio.

Fuhr.bdmadnﬂhnufﬂispdcrthtmmlwM(uumlbmpuﬂdbnluﬂwoﬂn.ﬁlhmnw.

Note No, 38 = Segment Reporting :

(A) Primary Segment [By Business Segment):
The holding Company Is a registered NBFC and classified as Type - Il Base Layer NBFC. It provides loan to various customers ("Financing Business®).
Thal-nldmtmnmvmbmulmdumforhﬂh.m-MumnnmmummmpmﬂnhmumIlrumhludnmu
("Marketplace Business"), Similarly, the subsidiary company also acts as a Itant , technical and marketing solutions relating to loans
("Marketplace Business”) The Group now has two reportable busi It I.n." ing Busi and Marketpiace busi which have been

identified in line with the IND AS 108- "Operating Segments” dmwmmhmmhmmmr

= Se—
E Totai Profit before Tax (570.76)|
E— < Sepment Ausels
— 3 Financirg Business 3,497.44
| Warketaiace Business 375,85
% Lnalocated Assels 253.60
S— Total Segment Assets - 4,126.59
— D) Segment Liabilities ' :
E Financirg Business 501.29
Marketolace Business / : 7.00
Unallocated Liabilities 3 -
Total Segment Liabilities 508,36
g €) Non-Cash Expenses othar than Depreciation | :
Financing Business 60.40
Marketplace Business 9.80
Unaliocated Non-Cash Expenses . -
Total Non-Cash Expensas - - 70.20
F) Depreciation N
rm-maum - 21.18
Mark \ 2.2
Total lln-l'.‘uh Eng 43.41
G) CAPEX
E Financing Business 75.98
+Total Non-Cash Expenses 75.98

{B] Secondary Segment (By Geographical Segment):
r Since the company s operating only in single geographical location Le. hdthwunmduvsqmumlnpw&ubuodmmaphvknu

r!wiruhn be reported.
o MYLOANCARE VENTURES FRIATELITED £or iYLOANCARE VENTURES FRIATE LIKITED
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